Hopkins Township Board Minutes Regular Meeting

July 10, 2023

Held At 142. E. Main St. Library Annex

Meeting called to order at 7:30 pm. By Supervisor Evans

Roll Call – Alberda, Evans, Morris, Wamhoff.

Absent – Modreseke who entered at a later time.

Motion by Wamhoff supported by Morris to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes, motion carried 4-0.

Motion by Morris supported by Wamhoff to approve the minutes for the June 12, 2023 meeting. All ayes, motion carried 4-0.

The financials were discussed and a motion was made by Alberda, supported by Wamhoff to approve the financial report as presented. All ayes, motion carried 4-0.

Motion by Wamhoff, supported by Morris to approve the bills in the amount of \$141,646.51. All ayes, motion carried 4-0.

Correspondence – Clerk Alberda gave correspondence about the upcoming revenue sharing meeting and recycling events.

Public Comment- Public comment was opened and there was no public comment. Public comment was closed at 7:35pm.

Reports:

County Commissioner Report - None this month. Supervisor Evans and Trustee Wmahoff gave an update on the planning commission and Master plan. They also said that future land use maps were being worked on as well.

Floodplain Participation - Clerk Alberda advised that this would be discussed under new business.

Township Hall Addition Update - Supervisor Evans and Clerk Alberda gave an update as to the status of the new hall addition. Colors have been selected and everything is on schedule.

Old	Business

None.

New Business:

Hillards Ball Field Request to Name after Doug Adamczyk - Supervisor Evans said that he was approached by several ball teams who use the park and would like to renamed the park after Doug. The family of Doug was asked about this and were ok with the fields being renamed. Motion by Alberda, supported by Morris to allow Supervisor Evans to work with Joe Webber to get signs for the ballfield and rename the field after Doug Adamczyk with the family's approval. All ayes, Motion carried 4-0.

At 7:46 pm. Trustee Modreske entered the meeting.

Amend Floodplain Ordinance - Clerk Alberda gave information that the State had reached out to the Township with an updated map number for the new floodplain ordinance and that the recently passed ordinance needed to be updated to include the proper map name. Motion by Wamhoff, supported by Modreske to adopt Ordinance 2023-15 Floodplain Management Provisions. Role call vote: Wamhoff - yes, Modreske - yes, Morris - yes, Alberda - yes, Evans - yes. All ayes, Motion carried 5-0.

Township Ordinance Book - Discussion was had on updating the online Township Ordinance book. Motion by Modreske, supported by Wamhoff to allow Clerk Alberda to update the ordinance book. All ayes, Motion carried 5-0.

Public Comment: Public comment was opened at 7:50 pm. Bob Beck gave public comment from 7:50 pm. to 7:51 pm. There was no other public comment and public comment closed at 7:51 pm.

Board Comment – TA brief discussion was had on the new building addition and work being done. No other board comment was made.

Motion by Evans supported by Wamhoff to adjourn at 7:53 pm. All ayes, motion carried 5-0.

Respectfully submitted by Clerk Eric Alberda.